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MEMORANDUM FOR: Chairman Palladino
Commissioner Gilinsky
Commissioner Roberts
Commissioner Asselstine
Conmissioner Bernthal

FROM: Darrel) G. Eisenhut, Director
Division of Licensing

SUBJECT: TRANSCRIPT OF NRC/PG&E MEETING ON MAY 9, 1984
(BOARD HOTTFICATION NO. 84-105) .

In accordance with NRC procedures for Board Notifications the enclosure is
provided for your information. The enclosure is the transcript of zn NRC
meeting held on May 9, 1984 with PG&E on the subiect of piping and piping
supports. “

In the NRR,0Order Modifying the License of April 18, 1984, the staff stipulated
eight conditions on the low-power operating license regarding piping and
piping supports that must be met prior to full-power. PG&E addressed these
conditions in a submittal of April 27, 1984 which was promptly reviewed by the
staff.” At the meeting the staff identified the members of the NRC teams
assianed to each of the license conditions. The staff provided PG&E with its
evaluation of the submittal and identified certain needs for clarification and
additicnal information. These requests have been included in the transcript.
At the conclusion of the meeting the staff advised PG&E that members of the
teems will conduct audits at PG&E/Bechtel Offices commencing May 15, 1984,

By copv of this memorandum we are providinq the transcript to the parties of

the procgeding.

]
. Darrell G. -enhut Director
,D1v1s1on of Yicensing
fice of Nuc]ear Reactor Regulation

c » .
Enclosure: As stated 8405180417

cc: See next page
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